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From: Christopher S. Abrams [CAbrams@Polsinelli.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 4:29 PM

|
l
Malave, Erin - , [
|
To: CorpAddressChange i

Subject: International Travel Selutions, LLC - Address Change

To Whom It May Concern, f
s an authorized representative for Internaticnal Travel Solutions, LLC (Document Number
L10000055284), please change the principal address and mailing address of record with'the
Florida Department of State to reflect the foliowing: %
2295 S. HIAWASSEE RD. SUITE 317 |
ORLANDOQ, FL 32835

Additionally, please change the address on record for each of the Managing Members to the same
address: !

1
2295 8. HIAWASSEE RD. SUITE 317 |
ORLANDO, FL 32835 ‘

Should you have any questions, please contact me immediately.
Thanks.

Polsinellt

!

r~ Shughart, polsinelli.com |
Christopher Abrams 700 W. 47th Street i
Attorney At Law Suite 1000

Kansas City, MO 64112

tel: 816.395.0602 -

cabrams@po!sinelii.com fax; 816.817.0220
Add me (o your address book...

. '
=7 please consider the environment befare printing this email.
|

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY -
CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN
NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended
only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person
responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or
distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error,
please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from
your computer system. | L

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax
advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not intended or written by Polsinelli
Shughart PC to be used, and any such tax advice cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding
penalties that may be |mposed by the Internal Revenue Service.
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